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Ruth Nettles

QRO3blp-FUL

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 4:10 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 080366-GU

Attachments: 2010-01-14, 080366, Letter to T. Deviin concerning refund.pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

(850) 222-0720
nhorton@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 080366-GU

Petition of Florida Public Utilities Company for an Increase in Rates Charged to Natural Gas Customers

This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company
Total Number of Pages is 6

Letter to Mr. Tim Devlin on customer refund calculation.

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>
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M C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

S Attorneys At Law
& wune, lawfla.com

January 14, 2010

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Mr. Tim Devlin Director

Division of Economic Regulation
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOzk Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 080366-GU
Dear Mr. Devlin:

On December 28, 2009, the Commission entered Order No. PSC-09-0848-S-GU in the
captioned docket approving a stipulation and settlement of the case. Since the final increase was less
than the Commission had approved in the PAA order which was protested (Order No. PSC-09-0375-
PAA-GU); FPUC was directed to make a refund of that amount, once calculated, to the Company’s
customers. The refund is to be made on customer bills in February 2010 with a report showing the
calculations due 10 business days prior to the refund being made. Per the order, the report is to be
filed with the Division of Economic Regulation.

Pursuant to the Order, the attached exhibits and foliowing summary of the methodology used
to calculate the refund is submitted. In order to meet the 10 business day deadline, the methodology
and calculations use actual consumption for the period June 4, 2009, (the effective date of the PAA
increase) through December 31, 2009 and estimated usage for January 1, 2010 through January 14,
2010 (the effective date of the final rates). The Company will not have actual consumption for the
1/1/10 to 1/14/10 period in time to comply with the 10 day filing requirement thus is using
projections. However, the refunds will be based on actual consumption and a follow-up final report
will be provided. -

A summary of the methodology for the calculations follows:

Methodology

Exhibit 1

The customer refund calculation is based on monthly therm usage multiplied by the rate differential.
Interest on the accumulated monthly refund balance is calculated using the average 30-day
commercial paper rate as published in the Wall Strect Journal. The amount of interest is applied to
the refund amount for that month and added to the beginning balance of the following month in order

to accomplish the compounding of interest,

Regional Center Office Park / 2618 Cenmiennial Place / Tallahassee, Flnr'[l’ip 3%}‘.‘18’_‘,{' P NUMBER-DATE
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 15572 / Tallahassee, Florida 32317 TR et e

Main Telephone: (850) 222-0720 [ Fax: (850} 224-4359 U D 3 6 3 JAH ”4 o

FPSC-COMMISSICH CLERK



Mr. Tim Devlin, Director
January 14, 2010
Page 2

Exhibit 2
The dollar amount of the compounded interest is pro-rated per class per month based on the dollar
amount refundable.

Exhibit 3

A monthly interest rate factor is calculated by class per month based on monthly consumption. The
average interest rate factor is added to the therm rate differential to arrive at an adjusted refund factor
which inclusive of compound interest.

Exhibit 4

The refund calculation submitted to the Division of Economic Regulation for approval of the
methodology is based on actual units for June 4, 2009 — December 31, 2009 and estimated units for
the period January 1-14, 2010. The actual refund to the customers in February 2010 will be based on
actual consumption for the entire period June 4, 2009 to Janvary 14, 2010\

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

NHH/amb

Attachments

ce: Ralph Jaeger, Esq.
Patricia Christensen, Esq.
Ms. Cheryl Martin
Mr. Clarence Prestwood
Docket File



EXHIBIT 1

Fiorida Public Utllities
Docket No. 0BO366-GU
Consolidated Natura) Gas Refund Estimate

o FINAL HEDUCTION P Artud] Consumption (Theerms) PN < Ex{iiated >
PAA Approwed STIPULATED n Pre-rated
Hata Chass Rate per Therm Rate per Therm Therm Rate hnd 30 ol Avg Sept Ot Nov Dac AnI-1d TOTAL
Residuntlal LU 12*,4000.45001 051782 o498 2015 584,222 08432 $52.807 571,828 83,370 733,383 1,116,949 $30,500 5,351,038
Cormrmuercial Seall G5 12",4D00.48101 040000 0,351 0,00864 333,133 438,29 2,364 AT51% 43,713 533,011 643,917 537,41% 3,720,847
Commarcis! Largs v 12*.4000.48111 036081 D.25366 0.00673 12157492  1A8,T14 4RM820 147788 TAILTNE L7558 3,115,797 90,065 11,707,366
Lights (=L 12°4000 48141 0.24523 024210 0.00413 32,468 3,576 FEdrid Asn 93,703 3,172 nm 12,645 248,058
€S Tranaportation a5 12*.2000.48501 D.40000 0339136 0.00854 13499 No56 %9 ¥ vl 321,657 40823 583% £4,253 181,369
L1 Transportation L 12" 400048913 0,26041 035366 0.DD675 886,311 919,990 EN26 sa5.294 961,683 LME4N 1,243,318 477,04 TSLAT
Interruptible Transportation s 11* 400048922 0.234% 023080 000404 407,663 280,447 39,271 410,554 385,671 411419 524,303 04,129 3,093,507
3536284 3964561 ZB040MY 3925289 IBESESE 4556760 5,734,318 15564311 31,574,088
2009 Wiy
Jun duly Aug Sept Oct Nov ] lan
Avarsge iodurust Rate (APR) * 0318 a.328 0175 0.2% 0.235 a0 0.200 0.200
1 1
o FINAL REQUCTION Estirnated § nmount refundable
PAA Approved STIPULATED in Pro-rwted En
Ruta Chirs Rata per Theem Rate per Tharm Trwem Rate Jund -39 b Aug Sept O Mo D Janl-14 TOTAL
Rasiduntiai RS 13,4000, 48001 0.51792 oA C.01964 11,474 11.9!}. 19857 1L,231 13,457 A0 21,537 12,373
Commarcial Smatl G5 12*.4000 481051 0.40000 039138 000864 2321 1,744 3,303 3556 5213 . ARS 5563 4,643
Lomenarcial Langs Ly 127 A0 48113 0.35041 035385 0.00675 B4R 10,058 16,050 2,975 9,865 11,852 14,285 4,658
Lights G5 12° 400048141 074583 0.24110 0,00413 1M pLES 139 138 140 139 139 52
S Transportation GiTs 3274000 48903 0.40000 0.99136 0.00454 158 242 39 8 Eor) 353 487 382
L Tremaportalion TS 12° 400048951 U.38041 035368 © 0,00675 5,986 6,582 6398 6,651 6,491 7077 8,391 3125
Intesruptibla Transportation ms 127 AC00 48921 0.23484 023080 0.00404 1,647 1837 1492 1,653 1,558 1,662 2,418 [+3
3003 3354 na" 3,508 FRET 3 40083 51911 15,153 m3Nng
Baginning cumulaiive balines - 30,527 65,199 97,71 131,256 164,655 204,784 257,748
Comuviative Balance autstsnding 30818 5,182 97,658 151,229 154 £21 204,743 ko 283,905
] on letive batance o di ’ g ¥ 18 1 7 32 3B 43 47 34
Loyl Balancn ding phoe interan 30427 65,199 92,741 131756 164,655 204,784 257,248 283,933 83,953
Esthmated amount refundably ind Intarest ' Extimavad swlund Jun 4, 2009 « Jan 14, 2010 $ mim
Notez:
1 Ol retas spprovad wt PAA hasring sffective for mater reads on or sfter Jeme 4, 2009,
2. Final stipeiated ratas mpproved Dec 15 2009, Diffarance o ba refunded Fab 2010,
3 Anmatirstanest Mate: Syerage rete lor 30-dey commercist papsr ns reparied In Wall Strest Journal.
4 Rafund for Jan 1 - jan 14, 2010 extimsted barod on budgeted tharms
DOCUMING KUMEL R CATE
. rﬁ! 0
W10 CADOCUMET\Mhartas\LOCALS~1\Tem A\ Pgrpwiss\NG Rtund Estiriste. et Jam 101038 iJ O 3 6 3 J A?’% l b e 1026 AM
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EXHIBIT 2

Florida Public Utilities
Docket No. 080366-GU
Consolidated Natural Gas Interest Estimate
June 4, 2009 - Jan 14, 2010

PAA Tharm Intarmst $ Pro-reted
Approved Flnal Siipalated Ratw Pro-rated Est

Aate Claa Rate par Therm Rate per Tharm Differential Jund - 30 St Aug Sept Oct Nov Dac Jan 1/1- 1714 TOTAL
Raskdantist RS 12,4000 43003 051792 o578 C.U1964 ER [RT Tan 9.16 11.07 1247 17.80 2248 9001
Commarcial Smal G$ 12* 400043303 QADNN 418 0.00864 [ 191 .28 152 385 431 432 BAC WE
Coenmarcial Large v 13° 4000.4R11E 0.36041 035386 0.00675 230 5.17 692 [ ) [E"1 1058 1159 843 £248
Ushts 615 12*.4000.48341 84623 G410 0.00413 0.04 007 0.10 021 [FF] [FF £ o9 are
S Yrarportation GSTS 12* ADCO.4890) 0.40000 039536 0.00884 605 0.12 0.18 041 Q27 032 035 ¥ 13
O Teansportation TS 12* AD0CARYES 0.36041 035365 0.00675 1.82 143 441 54n 8.27 631 (711 543 w013
Interruptible TRrsponition s 12*.4000.48921 0.23484 0.23080 0.00404 0.45 0.9 103 13 151 148 A7 1.49 382

$.35 1165 2.3 27.34 3228 383 4255 4732 23407
Method used to pro-rate compound interest: Dollar amount of compounded Interest allocated by dass, by month based on the dollar amount of refund.
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Florida Pubtic Utllities

Docket Ho 080366-GU
Consofidated Natural Gas Intarest per Therm

Jupe 4, 2003 - Isnuary 14, 2010

EXHIBIT 3

: . A July g Sept o Hov Dec m
Average [nterest Rate (APR] 0335 038 [ b3 0350 s 210 0200 Q.200
2 E/4/09-1/14/10
ras Firal Therm Inferest Faxcinr per Tharm Junad-lanid s
Approved Stipulxind LT Provend [} Tolsl Therm  EstinL$ Refund REFUND RATE PER THERM EST
Rate Clave. Rateoes [heim  Ratepes Theine  Dilferental  Jund - 30 Jut Aug sest orl Nov Dec Jan3-14 Av fund_san1d  using Avg Factor INCL COMPOUND INTEREST REFUND
Kerphciom s 12* 2020 4xY (3%, ;2 o ami D04 OIDOOSY  0OOMID)  DOOODIIY OGN OONDIN)  O0I¥  O.0000LS)  0OUN3ES  noUONlM 8.3K1.038 84 D.019657 105,77%
Cormerverdal Smak [~ 11" 40001 .40000 s CoDSS4 OOODMIZ QD044 0000060 DOCONYAS  OOCENY  OLONGY7  SNCAOUN  Aa0omid  OoxoeTs 3,720,947 27 0.008647 32,175
Cormmaicial Lrgs 1] 12°.4000 44211 036041 arsys U006y ofKaold  CLOCoIRy3 XX} ooy  ooXNCES  COUIGA  DOONRSS QO] oOMo0s? 11,707,386 57 0.006756 79,095
Ughu GLS  17° 400043141 © 24023 24210 DOMI3 ODXIOLL OIS QOCONM QOCDOM 00000040 o onaTry 248,455 1 0004133 1,027
T Treasponaiion TS 12°.€000.40501 © 40000 ams 000854 DOCDAIY  QOO0NGM DOO0GE0 OONOOON  QUDNOdMY  COXXUT?  0.00COM 000G OD003 281,369 2 0.008647 1433
O Trarssortaiion LTS 1240004097 aveo [RECH ODUS7S OODDIZ  OOOOMYS OOKOO OIDSS  QOONNOES OOIYDAS OMXDSy  QOXOUL?  ODOXoos? 7,540,407 4 COOETSE 50,950
Interruptinhe Tremaparsion (LI PARLS < T 23 023434 © 23080 OOCAM  ODOMXG) OO 00UONCIM OLODOOY  0.0OM0ASY  QUOOOOM4 QOO0OAYS  @oo000r)  aoacoosd 3,091,502 11 D.004%043 . 12,507
31,974,088 40 T msser
Kates 1 Inturvst factor owe tremtn by dass cakulrtrd by diviefeng the Sre-rated atstest by D thenn icage
The vyrage therm IACtor far Jan - De¢ mided ta thg 73%e Sifermmiial (8 dortofrmne tha interait sdjusled rny differantial.
Oheck. Check 4981
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43001
48101
48111
48121
48141
48401
48901
48911
48921

L L]

Budget 2010

121 123
Dth Dth
95000 44,500
92,000 27,000
95,500 51,000
2,300 .
1,400 1,400
8,700 1,100
80,800 25,000
35,400 9,800

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES

Total
Dth
139,500
119,000
150,500
2,300
2,800
9,800
105,800
45,200

Docket No. 080366-GU
Deka Therm Estimate
1/1/2010 - 1/14/2010

415,100 159,800

574,900

48121 Interruptible included with 48111

Pro-rated 1/1/2010- 1/14/2010

48001
48101
48111
48121
48141
48401
48501
48911
48921

121 123 Total
Dth Dth Dth
42,903 20,097 63,000
41,548 12,194 53,742
44,935 23,032 67,968
1,039 . 1,039
632 632 1,265
3,929 497 4,426
36,490 11,290 47,781
15,987 4,426 20,413
187,465 72,168 259,632

EXHIBIT 4



